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REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our
organisation. Only click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know
the content is safe.

Dear 

I refer to my earlier email. This email has the second attachment to our letter.

Director
D: +61  | E: @cowellclarke.com.au | W: www.cowellclarke.com.au

Cowell Clarke Pty Ltd ABN 17 631 601 397 Member firm of ALFA International®

Level 2, 50 Pitt Street
Sydney NSW 2000 Australia
T: +61 2 8255 6900

Level 9, 63 Pirie Street
Adelaide SA 5000 Australia

T: +61 8 8228 1111

Follow us on LinkedIn and Twitter

IMPORTANT INFORMATION:

Scammers target people who receive emails from law firms. To prevent fraud, Cowell
Clarke will never reveal bank details without first engaging in security protocols.

If you receive an email with our bank details in the body of the email, you should assume
it is fraudulent and you should contact us immediately.

The contents of this email may be confidential and may be protected by legal professional
privilege. If you have received this email in error, please reply to us immediately and
delete this email and any attachments.

Liability limited by a scheme approved under the Professional Standards Legislation.
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From:
To: FOI
Cc: ; WANN, Charles; LYE, Michael
Subject: FOI Request 4840 - Submission from Miles Morgan Australia 1 of 2
Date: Tuesday, 19 March 2024 6:08:21 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
20240223 - Letter to DOHAC FOI request 4840.pdf
Miles Morgan Australia Consultation Pack 1.pdf

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our
organisation. Only click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know
the content is safe.

Dear 

Thanks for your recent correspondence regarding this consultation. I attach a submission for Miles
Morgan Australia and the first of 2 attachments. Because of the large size of each file, I will send the
second attachment by separate email.

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
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Caution: External email.

D: +61 2  | 
M: +61

D: +61 2 

___________________

Ashurst Australia, 5 Martin Place, Sydney, NSW 2000, Australia
www.ashurst.com

is outpacing change with clients. Find out how.

 
 

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 14 February 2024 2:25 PM
To: @health.gov.au>
Cc: @health.gov.au>; @ashurst.com>
Subject: RE: 47630 - Privileged and Confidential; New Matter [SEC=OFFICIAL, ACCESS=Legal-Privilege]
 

Hi 

My apologies, it would appear we were provided with the wrong rates for this type of work.

We are happy to proceed on the basis of the hourly rates below. Please let us know if you would like us to update the
figures in the quotation spreadsheet and send back to you.

Kind regards

 

Ashurst Australia, 5 Martin Place, Sydney, NSW 2000, Australia
D: +61 2
www.ashurst.com

  is outpacing change with clients. Find out how.
 
We acknowledge First Nations Peoples as the Traditional Custodians of the land on which we work in Australia. We pay our respects to
Elders past, present and emerging and to the youth who are working towards a brighter tomorrow.
 

From: @health.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 14 February 2024 2:00 PM
To: @ashurst.com>
Cc: @health.gov.au>; @ashurst.com>
Subject: 47630 - Privileged and Confidential; New Matter [SEC=OFFICIAL, ACCESS=Legal-Privilege]
 

 

Hi 

Thank you for your email. As part of the process of considering the quote we compared the rates against the
maximum Commonwealth rates approved for Ashurst under the whole of government legal services panel. We
note :

As the rates in the quote provided exceed these amounts we will not able to accept them. Are you happy for us to
proceed on the basis that the hourly rates will be as set out above?

Kind regards,
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Senior Lawyer – Commercial Law Section
Corporate, Commercial and Litigation Branch

Legal and Assurance Division | Corporate Operations Group
Australian Government Department of Health and Aged Care
T: 02  | E: @health.gov.au
Sirius Building 5.N.313
GPO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia

Please note that this email and attachments may contain confidential or legally privileged information.  Please consult with the Legal and
Assurance Division before disclosing any part of this email, or attachments, outside the Department.  If you receive this email in error, please
delete it and contact the sender immediately.

 

 

From: @ashurst.com @ashurst.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 12:01 PM
To: @health.gov.au>; @ashurst.com
Cc: @health.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Privileged and Confidential; New Matter [SEC=OFFICIAL, ACCESS=Legal-Privilege]
 

Hi 

Please find attached the completed quotation form.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Kind regards

D: +61 2  | 
M: +61 

      

D: +61 2

_____________________

Ashurst Australia, 5 Martin Place, Sydney, NSW 2000, Australia
www.ashurst.com

is outpacing change with clients. Find out how.

 

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, 13 February 2024 4:18 PM
To: @health.gov.au>; @ashurst.com>
Cc: @health.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Privileged and Confidential; New Matter [SEC=OFFICIAL, ACCESS=Legal-Privilege]
 

Thanks  I can confirm we received both emails and are reviewing.

Kind regards

__
 

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
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